No./D-Blp/ Link road Khal Tiba (5.5334)/
HP Forest Department k\ I \;)

Dated Bilaspur, the —'6,)\ %\ 29 ‘l/)

To,
Executive Engineer,
Bilaspur Division No.-2,
HPPWD Bilaspur, Distt. Bilaspur, HP

Subject: Diversion of 5.5334 hectare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for
the construction of link road from Khal Tiba Km o/o to 7/0 within
the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division.

Sir,

Please refer to your office letter No. 5625-26 dated 3.8.2021 on the

subject cited above.

2. The reply submitted by you is totally incomplete. Since the
required forest land is reduced from 5.5334 ha to 3.9654 ha, as such the
revised area is to be corrected in part-I online as well as offline. Similarly, the
trees enumerated in road alignment as well as dumping sites are also reduced.
Resultantly, revised enumeration lists are required for which RO Naina Devi Ji
is being directed separately. Therefore, it is requested to associate with RO
Naina Devi Ji in counting of trees standing on reduced forest land. The
enclosures received vide your letter under reference are returned herewith in
original for favour of information and further necessary action at your end

please.

Encls: As above )
Divisional Forest Officer,/
Bilaspur Forest Divisjon
— District Bilaspur, HP.

Endst. No. L‘ 3355 Dated, Bilaspur the "dl % yE> H
Copy forwarded to RO Naina Devi Ji for 'information and
necessary action. He is directed to submit enumeration lists of trees standing
on reduced forest land 3.9654 ha. separately for road alignment and dumping
sites on prescribed format already circulated vide this office endst. No.8479-85

dated 21.11.2010. S@i

Divisional Forest Officer,
Bilaspur Forest Division,[




